From: <Hitchcock>, Peter <phitchcock@blm.gov>

Date: Friday, April 5, 2013 9:07 AM

To: cyberframework <cyberframework@nist.gov>

Subject: Developing a Framework to Improve Critical Infrastructure Cybersecurity

Hello,

I work for the US Dept of the interior, Bureau of Land Management. Part of my job is to perform
security assessments on major applications run by the bureau. DOT is attempting to use the CSC in
its initial implementation of the Continuous Monitoring Requirement, since we

cannot continuous monitor everything, the top fwenty seems to be a logical choice. I would also like
to see the corresponding controls that map to CSC be listed as the base Assurance controls in 800-
53.

Thanks

PAe HiAchcock

IT Specialist (InfoSec)

Operations and Quality Control (OC-3702)
National Operations Center, BLM, USDOI
303-236-5433 (phone)

303-236-1974 (fax)
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